
Annex A to Consultation on Civil Aviation (Charges) Scheme 2018

SCHEDULE

CHARGES

PART 1

LICENSING

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
Certificate of validation of flight crew licence*:	
initial issue for a specific aircraft registration (for 3 years)	160.00
renewal for a specific aircraft registration (for 3 years)	120.00
initial issue for an aircraft operator and specific aircraft type or class rating (for 3 years) (this service will become available only when application procedures are published)	400.00
renewal for an aircraft operator and specific aircraft type or class rating (for 3 years) (this service will become available only when application procedures are published)	300.00
transfer from a specific aircraft registration validation to an aircraft operator and specific aircraft type or class rating validation (this service will become available only when application procedures are published) Note: a transfer is permitted only if the aircraft operator is unchanged	300.00
variation during period of validity	40.00
Certificate of validation of aircraft maintenance engineer's licence*:	

initial issue (for 3 years)	160.00
renewal (for 3 years)	120.00
variation (excluding addition of new aircraft type) during period of validity	40.00
addition of new aircraft type to existing validation	60.00



PART 2

AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
Registration of aircraft and issue of registration certificate*	300.00
Registration of aircraft with out-of-sequence registration mark (in addition to the above charge)	150.00
Reservation of out-of-sequence registration mark (for up to 1 year)	150.00
Change of registered owner*	250.00
Change of registration mark*	300.00
Certified copy of an entry in aircraft register	75.00
De-registration of aircraft (cancellation at request of owner)*	250.00
Registration of priority notice in register of aircraft mortgages	150.00
Registration of mortgage in register of aircraft mortgages	425.00
Amendment of entry in register of aircraft mortgages	100.00
Inspection of entry in register of aircraft mortgages	100.00
Supply of certified copy of entry in register of aircraft mortgages	100.00
Notification of whether there are entries relating to an aircraft in register of aircraft mortgages	100.00
Discharge of a mortgage from the register of aircraft mortgages*	300.00
Acceptance of a non-EASA, non-FAA or non-Transport Canada Type Certificate Data Sheet*	155.00
Withdrawal post-commencement of registration process*	450.00

Comment [C1]: Moved

Comment [C2]: Moved

Comment [C3]: Moved

Comment [C4]: Moved

Comment [C5]: Moved

Comment [C6]: Moved

Comment [C7]: Moved



PART 3

MORTGAGES AND IDERA

<u>Registration of priority notice in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>150.00</u>
<u>Registration of mortgage in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>425.00</u>
<u>Amendment of entry in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>Inspection of entry in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>Supply of certified copy of entry in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>Notification of whether there are entries relating to an aircraft in register of aircraft mortgages</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>Discharge of a mortgage from the register of aircraft mortgages*</u>	<u>300.00</u>
<u>Recording an IDERA</u>	<u>200.00</u>
<u>Recording a Certified Designee for an IDERA</u>	<u>60.00</u>
<u>Removing a Certified Designee for an IDERA</u>	<u>60.00</u>
<u>Revoking an IDERA</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>IDERA De-registration Request (in addition to the deregistration of aircraft charge)</u>	<u>100.00</u>

Comment [C8]: Moved

Comment [C9]: Moved

Comment [C10]: Moved

Comment [C11]: Moved

Comment [C12]: Moved

Comment [C13]: Moved

Comment [C14]: Moved

Comment [C15]: Moved

Comment [C16]: New

Comment [C17]: New

Comment [C18]: New

Comment [C19]: New

PART 34

AIRWORTHINESS

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
<u>Certificate of airworthiness if MTOW ≤ 2730kg*</u>	
<u>initial issue, for each 500kg or part thereof of the maximum total weight authorised</u>	<u>100.00</u>
<u>Renewal (flat fee)</u>	<u>100.00</u>
Certificate of airworthiness <u>if MTOW > 2730kg*</u> :	

Comment [C20]: As previous

Comment [C21]: New flat fee



initial issue, for each 500kg or part thereof of the maximum total weight authorised	100.00
renewal, for each 500kg or part thereof of the maximum total weight authorised	60.00
Issue of national permit to fly*	250.00
Approval, repair of modification of aircraft of its equipment*	150.00
Certificate of airworthiness for the purpose of export*	500.00
Validation of maintenance organisation or repair station*	250.00

PART 45

OPERATION OF AN AIRCRAFT

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of All Weather Operations (approach, landing and take off) approval *	1200.00
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of All Weather Operations take off approval*	250.00
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of approval of equipment to fly in North Atlantic High Level Airspace (Minimum Navigation Performance Specification) (including installation, maintenance and related procedures)*	600.00
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of approval of equipment to fly in notified Reduced Vertical Separation Minimum airspace (including installation, maintenance and related procedures)*	600.00
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of each Performance Based Navigation approval, excluding RNP AR APCH (including installation, maintenance and related procedures)*	600.00
Grant or renewal (for 3 years) of RNP AR APCH approval (per specific RNP AR APCH)*	3000.00
Grant of a Steep Approach approval (per aerodrome) or renewal of each aerodrome specific approval (includes steep approach)*	200.00

PART 56

MISCELLANEOUS

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
Change of operator*	250.00



Grant, issue or renewal of any other certificate, letter, permission, approval, validation, authorisation, variation or exemption*	150.00
Issue of a copy of any certificate or other document	60.00
Amendment of any certificate or other document	60.00
Actual costs incurred of sending documents by courier	Actual cost
Cancelled or postponed survey by the client with less than 48 hours' notice provided to the Department prior to the date of the survey <u>or survey terminated by the IOMAR</u> *	1085.00
Cancelled or postponed survey by the client with less than 168 hours' notice provided to the Department prior to the date of the survey*	543.00
Approval of Aircraft Maintenance Programme*	155.00
Recording of an IDERA (this service will become available only when the Cape Town Convention is in operation in the Island)	200.00

Comment [C22]: moved

PART 67

PREPARATORY WORK, REVIEW, INVESTIGATIONS AND INSPECTIONS

<i>Function of the Department</i>	<i>Charge £</i>
Carrying out any preparatory work, review, investigation or inspection reasonably necessary for any matter marked * in Parts 1 to 5:	
for each working hour or part thereof	155.00
for each hour or part thereof spent travelling (plus actual expenses reasonably incurred including, but not limited to, transport, accommodation and subsistence)	95.00

